
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: Tod Weston
To: Nancy Olson; Yvonne Jones; Alexandre Colo
Cc: Tod Weston
Subject: RE: Ms. Olson and Tod Weston resignation from Sand & Spurs
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 1:12:18 PM

Dear All, thank you for your email.  Please accept this email as a formal resignation as a
Board Member/Committee Member  of the Sand & Spurs Advisory Board/Committee.  I
thank you for the opportunity and look forward to the continued contribution by the existing
committee members.
 
Sincerely,
 
Tod Weston
 
From: Nancy Olson <nolson@coastal-title.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 1:03 PM
To: Yvonne Jones <Yvonne.Jones@copbfl.com>; Alexandre Colo <Alexandre.Colo@copbfl.com>
Cc: Tod Weston <tweston@todwestonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Ms. Olson and Tod Weston resignation from Sand & Spurs
 
Hello
I have resigned from the Sand & Spurs Advisory Board.
 
 
Thank you
 
Nancy Olson
Coastal Title Inc.
5975 N. Federal Hwy, Ste 123
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33308
PH:(954)772-4100
FX:(954)772-4444
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Due to bank regulations and the high volume of counterfeit cashier's
checks cycling the industry, our office will ONLY accept cash to close funds in the
form of an electronic wire transfer.  Wire Instructions are available upon request.
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From: Yvonne Jones <Yvonne.Jones@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 10:25 AM
To: Alexandre Colo <Alexandre.Colo@copbfl.com>
Cc: Nancy Olson <nolson@coastal-title.com>; Tod Weston <tweston@todwestonlaw.com>
Subject: Ms. Olson and Tod Weston resignation from Sand & Spurs
 
Good morning.
 
Did you get a resignation email from Ms. Nancy Olson or Mr. Tod Weston?
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